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Eric Fryson 

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15,2012 2:35 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: Adam Teitzman; Pauline Robinson; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; mark@mfosterlaw.com 
Subject: Docket No. 100373-TX 
Attachments: Withdrawal of Transfer Request 2.15.12.pdf 
In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kanrnlaw.com 

This filing is made in Docket No. 100373-TX. 

The document is filed on behalf of New Talk, Inc 

The total pages in the document are 3 pages 

The attached document is NEW TALK, INC.3 WITHDRAWAL OF REQUESTTO TRANSFER CERTIFICATE AND 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 
RELINQUISHMENT OF CERTIFICATE. 

Kim Hancock 
khancock@kaamlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 
Gordon& Moyle 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A 
The Perkins House 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fax) 
w.kaamlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client 
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the 
agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictlywohibited. If you 
receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank 
you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request for Approval of Transfer and Name 
Change on a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunication Certificate Filed: February 15,2012 

Docket No. 100373-TX 

I 

NEW TALK, INC.’S WIIHDRAWAL OF REOUEST TO TRANSFER 
CERTIFICATE AND RELINOUISHMENT OF CERTIFICATE 

New Talk, Inc. (New Talk) hereby withdraws its request to transfer its CLEC certificate 

to Telecom Ventures, LLC (Telecom Ventures) and relinquishes its Florida CLEC certificate, In 

support thereof, New Talk states: 

1. New Talk is a CLEC which holds Certificate No. 8467. On August 9, 2010, New 

Talk filed a request to transfer Certificate No. 8467 to Telecom Ventures. 

2. Due to changes in the marketplace which have occurred subsequent to New 

Talk’s request to transfer, New Talk hereby withdraws its request to transfer its certificate to 

Telecom Ventures. Thus, no further action need be taken in this docket and the docket should be 

closed. 

3. In addition, since, at this time, New Talk has no plans to serve any Florida 

customers, New Talk hereby relinquishes its Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8467. Thus, no 

further action need be taken in this docket and the docket should be closed.’ 

4. The Commission has taken no action in this docket and thus New Talk requests 

that this docket be administratively closed. 

Since no further action is necessary in this docket, New Talk also withdraws its Offer of Settlement filed in this 
docket on October 26,201 1. 



WHEREFORE, New Talk withdraws its request to transfer its certificate, relinquishes 

Certificate No. 8467 and requests that this docket be closed. 

s l  Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House, 118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

vkaufman@,kapmlaw.com 

Mark Foster 
Attorney at Law 
707 West Tenth Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 

mark@,mfosterlaw.com 

(850) 681-3828 

(512) 708-8700 

Attorneys for New Talk, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 15" day of February, 2012, a true and correct copy of 

the foregoing Withdrawal of Request to Transfer Certificate and Relinquishment of Certificate 

was served via first class mail and e-mail transmittal to the following: 

Adam Teitman 
Pauline Robinson 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us 
parobins@psc.state.fl.us 

(850) 413-6183 

sNicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

DOCUMENT INDEX LISTING FOR ALL INDUSTRIES 
FOR DOCUMENTS 00852-12 THROUGH 99999-12 

DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 

00852-12 

00853-12 

00854-12 

00855-12 

00856-12 

00857-12 

00858-12 

00859-12 

00860-12 

00861-12 

00862-12 

00863-12 

DATE 
FILED 

02/14/2012 

02/14/2012 

02/14/20 12 

02/14/2012 

02/14/20 12 

02/14/2012 

02/14/2012 

02/14/2012 

0211 41201 2 

0211 4/20 12 

02/14/2012 

02/14/2012 

DOCKET 
NUMBER 

120000-OT 

120016-TX 

110013-TP 

110306-TP 

110308-GU 

120001-E1 

090430-TP 

120007-E1 

110087-TP 

110087-TP 

110087-TP 

110087-TP 

Printed on 211512012 ai 2:36:26 PM 

1 

DOCUMENT 
DESCRIPTION 

Vote sheet from 02/14/12 Commission 
conference, Item 1, regular Commission 
conference. 
Vote sheet from 02/14/12 Commission 
conference, Item 2, consent Commission 
conference. 
Vote sheet from 02/14/12 Commission 
conference, Item 3, regular Commission 
conference. 
Vote sheet from 02/14/12 Commission 
conference, Item 4, regular Commission 
conference. 
Vote sheet from 02/14/12 Commission 
conference, Item 5, regular Commission 
conference. 
Vote sheet from 02/14/12 Commission 
conference, Item 6, regular Commission 
conference. 
Vote sheet from 02/14/12 Commission 
conference, Item 7, regular Commission 
conference. 
Amendatory Order 
PSC-12-0060A-PCO-E1 to reflect 
incorrect filing date for prehearing 
statements was stated in Order as October 
6,2012 due to scrivener's error; it should 
have been October 5,20 12; Order 
PSC-12-0060 is affirmed in all other 
respects. 
AT&T Florida (Montgomery) - Privilege 
log [in response to Express Phone's 1st 
request for PODs (Nos. 2,3, 7, and S)]. 
AT&T Florida (Montgomery) - Letter 
notification of service of supplemental 
responses to Exuress Phones's 1st reauest 
for-PODs (Nos.2, 3, 7, and 8). 
AT&T Florida (Montgomery) - Notice of 
intent to request specified confidential 
classification [of DN 00863-121. 
AT&T Florida (Montgomery) - 
(CONFIDENTIAL) Supplemental 
documents responsive to Express Phone's 
1st request for PODs (Nos. 2-3, 7, and 8). 



DOCUMENT DATE 
NUMBER FILED 

00864-12 02/14/2012 
. , .  . 

Property Servicing 
FPL Recovery Funding 

DOCUMENT DOCKET 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

060038-E1 FPL (Klein) - Monthly servicer certificate, 
pursuant to Section 3.0l(b)(ii) of the 

00865-12 

00878-12 

Prmted on Zi15ROIZ at 2 36 26 PM 

- 

LLC. 

conference, Item 8, regular Commission 
conference. 

02/15/2012 110138-E1 RECOM for Special Agenda 02/27/12 
Commission conference, Item 1 ,  from 
ECR, GCL, RAD and SRC staff. 

02/15/2012 100330-WS Vote sheet from 02/14/12 Commission 
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